

LINDSEY OWEN, M.A.

Fine Art & Antique Appraiser

Accredited Member of the International Society of Appraisers

CONTACT INFORMATION

(312) 783-8749

lindsey@loappraisals.com

www.loappraisals.com

www.linkedin.com/in/lindseymowen

ABOUT

Lindsey's expertise encompasses modern and contemporary art with specialized conservation, preservation, and restoration knowledge. Lindsey has been trained in the best practices, methodologies, principles, and ethics of personal property appraisal. She is an Accredited Member of the International Society of Appraisers and meets the IRS standards for a qualified appraiser and maintains USPAP compliance (2020-2023).

EDUCATION

Master of Arts in Humanities, Art History

The University of Chicago

Bachelor of Arts in Art History and French

Language and Literature

Transylvania University

EXPERIENCE

Fine Art & Antique Appraiser | Lindsey Owen Appraisals

Lexington, KY & Chicago, IL | May 2020- present

A full-service art advisory and appraisal firm assisting clients with every facet of their collection: appraisals, collection management, and logistics. Dedicated to integrity, thoughtfulness, and attention to detail, Lindsey Owen Appraisals aims to provide the highest caliber of service to our clients and their collections.

Client Services & Operations Director | The Conservation Center

Chicago, IL | May 2014- April 2020

The Conservation Center is the largest and most comprehensive private art conservation laboratory in the US. The Center is dedicated to the long-term preservation of artworks and heirlooms and provides the highest standard of care.

Assistant Gallery Director | Jackson Junge Gallery

Chicago, IL | February 2013- January 2014

Jackson Junge Gallery exhibits emerging and established artists who work in varying mediums and is dedicated to long-term relationships with collectors and artists.

CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

ISA 7-Hour Personal Property USPAP Course (2022)

ISA Antiques, Furnishings, and Decorative Arts Course (2021)

ISA 15-Hour Personal Property USPAP Course (2020)

ISA Core Course in Appraisal Studies (2020)

NYU School for Professional Studies: Research Methods for Appraisers (2015)